IBNUL HOSSAIN

Sector- 12, Road- 8, House- 12, Uttara | Dhaka, 1230 |

+8801319078477 | lbnul.hossain@outlook.com |

GitHub: ibnulhossain07 (Ibnul Hossain) (github.com)

OBJECTIVE

I'm a confident person and I believe I'm capable of carrying out responsibilities that I'm assigned with. I take my work seriously and give my full capability to it. I want to work hard and responsibly. By doing so, I want to work my way up and develop my career and turn it into a very productive, educative, and full of experience. I will constantly focus on improving my skills and abilities towards turning to the best of my capability.

EXPERIENCE

Learn Time 2022-Current

• Working as tutor. Tutoring on python development. My responsibility is also to design Courses, curriculums.

Flutter Developer & Trainer, Digicon Technologies Ltd

2021 -2022

Worked as a trainer in Satkhira on Mobile Application Development under ICT ministry.

Teacher Assistance, Independent University

2017 - 2019

- As a Teacher Assistant, I was responsible for individual students or smaller groups of students who needed assistance to absorb the lesson material
- Helped teachers create lesson plans
- Take classes on programming

EDUCATION

Independent university, Bangladesh - MSC

2021 -Present

Major: Economics

Independent university, Bangladesh - BSC

2015 - 2020

Major: Computer Science

- CGPA: 3.42

Milestone College - HSC

2014 - 2015

Group: Science

- GPA: 4.75

Noakhali Zilla School - SSC

2013 - 2014

- Group: Science

- GPA: 4.50

SKILLS

- Programming Languages: Python, Java, C++, C, Dart
- Web: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Django
- Machine Learning: Python (NumPy, pandas, matplotlib, scikit-learn)
- Data Science & Miscellaneous Technologies: Basic idea on Data science pipeline (cleansing, wrangling, visualization, interpretation), Statistics, SQL, OOP, Git, Mongo dB

ABILITIES

- Have a good understanding in Threads and Asynchronous in Python
- Have a good understanding in Object Oriented Programming

Project

- **My Diet Meal:** It was a startup. It was a food catering service. It delivered meals 3 times a day. The business was run for 10 days. It was a pilot project.
- **Recipe Hub:** By entering a food name, the app will show all the cooking recipes that are made with the given food. Edamam-recipe-API is used in this application.
- **Notepad**: The purpose of this project is to create a fully featured notes with at least an okay UI/UX for personal use and a gateway for me to learn Flutter. Features are creating, viewing, editing, and deleting notes.
- **Corona Tracker:** I have made a small corona tracker by python using API. It demonstrates the current number of people infected, dead and recovered.
- **Weather App:** I made a weather app by with using **openweathermap's** API. Giving any city's name, it shows the minimum and maximum temperature of that city. Also, humidity, wind speed.
- **Password Generator**: By using Django, I have made a password generator site where it generates password automatically. User can give choice how they want to generate password with upper case, number, special characters.

ACHIEVEMENT

SOCIAL BUSINESS CREATION

I have attended SBC (Social Business creation) competition in 2020. We worked on Sustain development. I was selected for the final. The project name was My Diet Meal. It was a food delivery catering service.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES

Data Camp

Certification of Professional Achievement in "Introduction to Python Programming"

Programming.IO

Certification of Professional Achievement in Python Programming

Bohubrihi

Certification of Professional Achievement in "Data Structure & Algorithm"

Interactive Cares

Certification of Professional Achievement in "Data Science with Python"